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Thank you for your participation and interest in the County of Alameda Request for Proposal (RFP) for PHARMACY BENEFIT MANAGEMENT SERVICES.  
All the questions are taken verbatim from written questions emailed by potential Bidders. The County of Alameda shall be noted as “County” in the answers to these questions. The Questions and Answers are the final stances of the County. Please consider this document in preparation for your bid response. 

Questions and Answers:
Q1)  I.B  Scope of Work: is the bidder required to provide a mail order program or is this optional?
A1) Optional. This optional service is usually provided by a few of the local pharmacies the County works with to dispense prescriptions.
Q2) I.B  Scope of Work: can you please verify the estimated total annual prescription count? The RFP states approximately 9000, however, the pharmacy benefit bid form has approximately 3700 prescriptions. 
A2) Please see Addendum No. 2 for revised quantities.
Q3) I.D.2: What is the current compensation set up? Per claim or PMPM?
A3) The current compensation set-up is per claim. 
Q4) [bookmark: _Hlk138143872]I.D.6: Who is the current 340B Third Party Administration vendor?
A4) Alameda County Behavioral Health (ACBH) is currently not utilizing a 340B Third Party Administration vendor but might in the near future. 
Q5) I.D.7: What Electronic Health Record does ACBH use today?
A5) Currently, ACBH uses Clinicians Gateway, however, ACBH will be transitioning to SmartCare on July 1, 2023. 
Q6) I.D.9: Is the bidder responsible for creating and maintaining the ACBH formularies and prescribing guidelines?
A6) No. The formularies and prescribing guidelines will be created and maintained by ACBH.
Q7) I.D.11: Does the invoicing requirement include cost of medications? Or is the invoicing requirement the administrative fee?
A7) The Pharmacy Benefits Manager (PBM) would invoice ACBH for the total of both the cost of medications and the administrative fees. The invoice should break down the cost with different line items for cost of medication and cost of administrative fees.
Q8) I.O.2.b: Is the bidder allowed to request a waiver with regards to the SLEB requirement?
A8) If the bidder has any exceptions to the RFP, please include those on page 15 of Exhibit A - Bid Response Packet, Exceptions and Clarifications. The County is under no obligation to accept any exceptions and clarifications. Any such exceptions and clarifications may be a basis for bid disqualification.
Q9) General: Will ACBH provide a detailed claims file with the approximate 9000 claims?
A9) Detailed claims will be provided.  Please see Addendum No. 2 for revised quantities.
Q10) General: Can bidder request a current formulary (ies) of covered items?
A10) Yes, please refer to the attached pdf titled “Formulary”.
Q11) General: Are Brand Name medications covered under the program? Specialty medications?
A11) Brand name medications would be covered only if the formulary medications do not have an available generic.  Some specialty medications are on the formulary.
Q12) Bid Form: Are all the rows on the Savings tab required to be completed?  (i.e. Brand discount is requested based on AWP and WAC)
A12) Bidders have the choice of completing any or all lines on the Savings tab, however the Savings tab will be evaluated based on the evaluation criteria listed on page 17 of the RFP.
Q13) Bid Form: Is it possible to get a Generic Code Number (GCN) for the drugs on the Bid Form tab?
A13) No. The medications on the bid form are for cost comparison use.  Each pharmacy may use a different generic, there is no set GCN list to pull from. 
Q14) Bid Form: Are all Rxs limited to a 30 days supply?
A14) No. While most prescriptions are written as a 30-day supply, ACBH allows up to a 45-day supply, as well as injections for two, three, and six-month supply.
Q15) As it pertains to this RFP, can you confirm that Ramsell Corporation is the current PBM for the Behavioral Health program?
A15) Yes, Ramsell Corporation, Inc. is the current PBM. 
Q16) Will ACBHS be providing a 12 month claim file for review/analysis by bidders? Will it include paper claim indicators/340B information? Pharmacy name?
A16) No. 
Q17) The scope of services states that ACBH is the payer of last resort when it is determined that the patient being served does not qualify for programs sponsored by government agencies.  Is it the responsibility of the contractor to independently determine this?
A17) No. The dispensing pharmacies as well as ACBH will work to determine this.  The PBM may be brought in to assist with reversals of incorrectly billed medications.
Q18) [bookmark: _Hlk138142562]Question: Are you able to provide what testing scenarios the County would like to see in a test database?
A18) The County may in its sole discretion, conduct vendor interviews. Should the County opt to conduct a vendor interview, bidder must demonstrate the web-based query tool. The vendor must come prepared with a test database to allow the County Selection Committee (CSC) to run reports using the bidder’s web query tool and evaluate how the query tool works. Testing scenarios would include running recent claims data, batch claims, specific claims, claims by provider, by client, by medication and pharmacy.  May also include client and provider look up.
Q19) Are all of your groups using the same benefit design?
A19) Yes, all groups are using the same benefit design.
Q20) Does the county include 340B indicators on eligibility files?
A20) 340B is not currently utilized, this will be determined at a later time.
Q21) Are you including Prescriber information on your eligibility file?
A21) No. The prescriber list is maintained in the PBM database with assistance or manual input by the ACBH pharmacy team.
Q22) Are you able to share your current paper claims volume? 
A22) Paper claims are currently not utilized.  Although, ACBH did have 1-2 pharmacies utilizing paper claims during special programs (COVID hotel program etc.).
Q23) Are you stating that the bidder/vendor must manually review other coverage?
A23) No. The contractor will not have to manually review other coverage.
Q24) Are you stating that the bidder/vendor must manually review claims for appeal denial information?
A24) No. The contractor will not have to manually review claims for appeal denial information.
Q25) Is it possible to obtain a list of the 45 retail pharmacies within the program?
A25) Yes, please see the attached pdf titled “Pharmacy Network List”.
Q26) Of the 45 retail pharmacies, which are the top 5 that provides the prescription?
A26) Midtown, Wellspring, La Clinica, CVS Hayward, and San Leandro.
Q27) How many formularies does the County currently have?
A27) The County currently has two formularies.
Q28) Who is responsible for approving the prior authorization?
A28) ACBH is responsible for approving the prior authorization.
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VENDOR BID LIST 
	RFP No. 902281 – PHARMACY BENEFIT MANAGEMENT SERVICES 	
This Vendor Bid List is being provided for informational purposes to assist bidders in contacting other businesses as needed to develop local small and emerging business subcontracting relationships to meet the Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Program requirement. 
This Q&A is being issued to all vendors on the Vendor Bid List; the following revised vendor bid list includes contact information for each vendor attendee at the Networking/Bidders Conferences.
	RFP No. 902281 - Pharmacy Benefit Management

	Business Name
	Name
	Contact 
	Address
	City
	St.
	Email

	Aetna Pharmacy Management
	Michael Petryna
	610-385-0466
	151 Farmington Ave
	Hartford
	CT
	petrynam@aetna.com

	Argus
	
	800-792-7487
	
	
	
	dolly.priest@argushealth.com

	CareMark
	
	401-770-8175
	211 Commerce St., # 800
	Nashville 
	TN
	 

	Catamaran
	Brent Stokes
	480-223-2197
	2441 Warrenville Rd.# 610
	Lisle
	IL
	brent.stokes@catamaranrx.com

	EnvisionRx
	Kevin J Finnigan
	419-346-7590
	3240 Levis Commons Blvd.
	Perrysburg
	OH
	kfinnigan@benefitalternative.com

	Heritage Health Solutions
	Sean Benson
	469-293-3199
	750 Canyon Dr. Suite 120
	Coppell
	TX
	sbenson@heritagehealthsolutions.com

	Keenan P
	Christie Buechel
	818-324-7590
	2355 Crenshaw
	Torrance
	CA
	cbuechel@keenan.com

	Magellan Pharmacy Solutions
	Rob Coppola
	603-726-1848
	219 Melrose Street
	Melrose
	MA 
	racoppola@magellanhealth.com

	Magellan Rx
	Jennifer Prigge
	920-226-1984
	2900 Ames Crossing RD
	Eagan
	MN
	priggejm@magellanhealth.com

	Magellan Rx Management
	Susan Cobbs
	804-832-3804
	15950 N. 76th St, Suite 200
	Scottsdale
	AZ
	secobbs@magellanhealth.com

	Magellan Rx Management
	Mona Shepherd
	469-346-0417
	15950 N. 76th St, Suite 200
	Scottsdale
	AZ
	shepherdr@magellanhealth.com

	Maxor Plus
	Adam Solomon
	720-229-7057
	320 S Polk Street, #200
	Amarillo
	TX
	asalomon@maxor.com

	MedImpact
	Janeen McBride
	
	10680 Treena St.
	San Diego
	CA
	Janeen.mcbride@medimpact.com

	MedImpact
	Eric McKinnon
	816.890.1161
	10181 Scripps Gateway Ct
	San Diego,
	CA
	Eric.McKinnon@medimpact.com

	Navitus Health Solutions 
	Byron Mickle
	608-827-7543
	2601 West Beltine Hwy, #600
	Madison
	WI
	sales@navitus.com

	PerformRx
	Craig Kessler
	800-555-5690
	200 Stevens Drive
	Philadelphia 
	PA
	pharmacynetwork@performrx.com

	Prescription Corp. of America
	Adam Krochta 
	973-983-6300x145
	66 Ford Road
	Denville
	NJ
	akrochta@hca-pca.com

	Ramsell Corporation
	Sophia Byndloss
	510-587-2606
	200 Webster St., Ste 200
	Oakland
	CA
	Sophia@publichealthrx.com

	Ramsell Corporation
	Verona Macdonell
	510-587-2671
	200 Webster St. 
	Oakland
	CA
	vmacdonell@ramsellcorp.com

	Ramsell Corporation
	Jerry Crank
	510-587-2660
	200 Webster St. 
	Oakland
	CA
	jcrank@ramsellcorp.com

	Ramsell Holding Corp.
	Lydia Martinez
	510-587-2661
	200 Webster St., Suite 200
	Oakland
	CA
	lmartinez@ramsellcorp.com

	Ramsell Corporation
	Chris Hanson
	510-219-6061
	200 Webster St., #300
	Oakland
	CA
	chanson@ramsellcorp.com

	Ramsell Corporation
	Jerry Wallerstein
	510-587-2685
	200 Webster St., #300
	Oakland
	CA
	jwallerstein@ramsellcorp.com

	Triune Infomatics Inc
	Jason Akima
	510-798-6110
	3904 Kinglet Terrace
	Fremont
	CA
	jakima@triuneinfomatics.com

	US Script
	Elisa McNamara
	559-244-3793
	2425 W. Shaw Avenue
	Fresno
	CA
	emcnamara@usscript.com

	US Script
	Valerie Lavimodiere
	559-244-3845
	2425 W. Shaw Avenue
	Fresno
	CA
	vlavimodiere@usscript.com

	Valued Pharmacy Services Midwest
	Nick Conway
	636.552.9103
	16140 Westwoods Bus. Pk.
	St. Louis
	MO
	nickconway@vpsrx.com

	WellDyneRx
	Layne Kopas
	888-479-2000x 8223
	7472 S. Tucson Way
	Centennial
	CO
	lkopas@welldynerx.com
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